Board of Adjustments and Appeals

Tuesday, March 21, 2023

@ 6:00 p.m.




-

ngn,,- = e e —_—
ity of Indian Rocks Beac
1507Ba)LIM_I$JQan Rocks Beach, Florida 33785 =\ s 3
W Indiari-togkes bea__mm_. SN
e 5 romaa. ~ - Tidean .-r - p - o e

Administrative Libran Public Scrvices
7275952317 727/306-1822 737/595-6889
727/596-4759 (Fax) AGENDA 727/393-3137(Fax)

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023 @ 6:00 P.M.
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
1507 BAY PALM BOULEVARD, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA 33785

1. CALL TO ORDER.
2. ROLL CALL.
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 21, 2023

4, BOA CASE NO. 2023-03 — 2011-1ST STREET

Owner/Applicant: OCF Beach LLC

Subject Location: 2011-1st Street, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida

Legal Description: Lot 16, Block 54, Indian Beach Re-Revised, as recorded in Plat Book 5,
Page 67, of the Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.

Parcel #: Parcel #01-30-14-42030-054-0010.

Variance Request: Variance request from Sec. 110-344 (4), of the Code of Ordinance, to

allow for a pool to encroach 16 feet into the 25 feet front yard setback
resulting in a total front yard setback of 9 feet to allow for a new pool.

S. OTHER BUSINESS.

6. ADJOURNMENT.

APPEAL.: If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter discussed at such
meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings and for such purposes, they may need to
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and
evidence upon which the appeal is to be based, per s. 286.0105, F.S. Verbatim transcripts are not
furnished by the City of Indian Rocks Beach and should one be desired, arrangements should be made
in advance by the interested party (i.e. court reporter).

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and s. 286.26, F.S., any person with a disability
requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should contact the City
Clerk's office with your request telephone 727/595-2517 or doreilly@irbcity.com no later than seven (7)
business days prior to the proceeding for assistance.

POSTED: March 17, 2023

AGENDA — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
Tuesday, March 21, 2023
Page 1 of 1




AGENDA ITEM NO. 1

CALL TO ORDER




AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

ROLL CALL




|

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3

APPROVAL OF MINUTES




MINUTES — FEBRUARY 21, 2023
CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

The Regular Meeting of the Indian Rocks Beach Board of Adjustments and Appeals was
held on TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., in the City Commission Chambers,
1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida.

1. CALL TO ORDER. Chair DeVore called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Chair Stewart DeVore, Vice-Chair David Watt, Board Member Michael A.
Campbell, Board Member Jim Labadie, and 1% Aiternate Board Member Karen O’'Donnell.

OTHERS PRESENT: City Attorney Randy Mora, B.C.S., Planning Consultant Hetty C.
Harmon, AICP, and City Clerk Deanne B. O'Reilly, MMC.

VACANT POSITION: Board Member Rick Alvarez and 2™ Alternate Board Member.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 17, 2023

MOTION MADE BY VICE CHAIR WATT, SECONDED BY MEMBER LABADIE, TO
APPROVE THE JANUARY 17, 2023 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
MINUTES AS SUBMITTED. UNANIMOUS APPROVAL BY ACCLAMATION.

4, BOA CASE NO. 2023-02 — 608 GULF BOULEVARD

Owner/Applicant: Westside Investments LLC

Agent/Representative: Classic Florida Dream Homes, LLC

Subject Location: 608 Gulf Boulevard

Legal Description: Lot 16, Block 1, Haven Beach, as recorded in Plat

Book 5, Page 27, of the Public Records of Pinellas
County, Florida.

Parcel #: Parcel #12-30-14-37764-001-0160

Variance Request: Variance request from Sec. 110-344 (4), of the Code
of Ordinance to allow for a pool to encroach 5 feet
into the 10-foot rear yard setback.

{Beginning of Staff Report]

SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2023-02 — 608 GULF BOULEVARD
Variance request from Sec. 110-344 (4) of the Code of Ordinance to allow for
a pool to encroach 5 feet in the 10 feet rear yard setback for property located
at 608 Gulf Blvd, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as
Lot 16, Block 1, Haven Beach, as recorded in Plat Book 5, Page 27, of the

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023
Page 1 of 6



Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida. Parcel #12-30-14-37764-001-0160.

OWNER Westside Investments LLC
PROPERTY LOCATION: 608 Gulf Boulevard
ZONING: CT- Commercial Tourist
Direction | Existing Use Zoning Category

North Residential CT

East Residential RM-2

South Residential CT

West Gulf of Mexico N/A

BACKGROUND:

The applicant is requesting a variance for a pool to encroach 5 feet into the 10-foot rear
yard setback for a single-family residence.

Sec. 2-152. Variances.
(a)  Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

(1)  Theboard of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on and the city
commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary to the public interest,
where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of subpart B will
result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In order to recommend or decide any variance
from the terms of subpart B, the board or the city commission shall consider each of the
following:

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district. There are no Special
conditions and circumstances which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of
the applicant. The applicant did not create any special conditions or
circumstances.

C. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district. Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the
applicant.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant. The approval of

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023
Page 2 of 6



this variance request would not deprive other owners of use and enjoyment
of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building. This is the minimum
variance to allow the owner to construct the pool as proposed.

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area
involved or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. Granting the
variance will not be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of
subpart B.

NOTICE: A public notice was mailed by first class mail to property owners within 150 feet
in any direction of the subject property and posted on subject property on February 6, 2023,
(Sec. 2-149 of the Code of Ordinances.)

CORRESPONDENCE: There was no correspondence.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Section 2-152, staff
recommends denial of the request.

[End of Staff Report]
City Attorney Mora read BOA Case No. 2023-02, 608 Gulf Boulevard, by title only.

City Attorney Mora stated the variance application before the board is a quasi-judicial
matter.

City Attorney Mora asked if any member had conducted any ex-parte communications with
the applicant or their agent in advance of this evening. All members responded negatively.

City Attorney Mora asked if any member had conducted any site visit for the purpose of
evaluating the application before them. All members responded negatively.

City Attorney Mora duly swore in all persons planning to give testimony during the quasi-
judicial proceeding.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated the applicant is requesting a variance for a pool to
encroach 5 feet into the 10-foot rear yard setback for a single-family residence for the
property located at 608 Gulf Boulevard.

Planning Consultant Harmon presented a PowerPoint Presentation depicting aerial views
of the property, a survey, a site plan, the proposed pool pian, and site photos.

Planning Consultant Harmon explained the variance while presenting the PowerPoint
Presentation. She stated there are two lots involved, Lots 7 and 16. Previously, it was two
MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023
Page 3 of 6



platted lots with one parcel number, and the developer had subdivided the two platted lots
into two parcels. There is a single-family building on each lot with an access easement on
Lot 16 Lot 7 on the Gulf. The variance deals with Lot 16, which fronts Gulf Boulevard.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated there is approximately a 20-foot setback in the rearon
608 Gulf Boulevard. The applicant requests a 5-foot variance into the 10-foot required
setback to accommodate a 10 by 24-foot pool in the area shown on the site plan. The pool
would be 5 feet off the building and 5-foot off the rear property line. The required rear
setback is 10 feet for a pool in the CT zoning district.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated staff recommends denial because the variance request
goes against the setback requirement for pools in the CT zoning district.

Vice Chair Watt clarified that LLots 7 and 16 had one parcel number before any construction,
and the two lots were subdivided into two separate parcels of land for two houses.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated the lots were not required to have separate parcel
numbers to construct the two single-family homes. She noted that one owner could have
built two houses on those two platted lots with one parcel number. Now, each lot has a
separate parcel number.

Vice Chair Watt stated that the setback would have the same requirement regardless of
whether the lots had one or two parcel numbers.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated if the lots remained as one parcel, there would not
have been an issue.

Member Campbell stated the package's last page(drawing) was confusing and asked the
Planning Consultant to explain it.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated she requested that the applicant submit a proposed
pool plan as the page Member Campbell is referring to is a preliminary plan. She noted that
the drawing relates to Lot 7.

Thomas Smith, of Classic Florida Dream Homes, LLC, 424 Harbor Drive North,
representative for the applicant, stated the property (both lots) is owned by Westside
Investments, LLLC, Donny and Debbie Gonterman. Two houses are under construction on
the property. One of the houses (Lot 7 - facing the Gulf of Mexico) would be the
Gonterman's homesteaded property, and Lot 16, facing Gulf Boulevard, would be used as
a rental. He stated that no variance would be required if the property still had one parcel
number.

Mr. Smith stated they spoke to the planning consultant before they applied for the variance,
and she advised them if the property were un-subdivided, there would be no need for a
variance to construct the pool. However, requesting a variance is easier, and it makes it
better. The hardship is that the Gontermans want to homestead Lot 7, and then use Lot 16
as their rental property.

MINUTES -~ BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023
Pagedof 6



Mr. Smith stated it is a very modest pool, and Westside Investments LLC owns both lots.

Member Campbell stated that moving the lot lines would probably be the simplest since the
same person owns both parcels.

Mr. Smith stated that they would do that.
Planning Consultant Harmon stated they would have to keep the minimum lot size.

Member Campbell asked Mr. Smith if he had examined whether or not it was possible to
move the lot lines.

Mr. Smith stated it would be yes, because Lot 7 goes past the seawall, so that ot totals 130
feet. If Lot 7's lot line was moved back 5 feet, which the surveyor can do, that might solve
the problem. Lot 7 would be 125' X 50', and Lot 16 would be 105' X 50'.

Chair DeVore opened the public comment session. Seeing/hearing no one wishing to
speak, the public comment session was closed.

Vice Chair Watt stated the hardship was a self-inflicted wound and that there were other
alternatives. From a variance standpoint, it is cutting the setback in half. This variance
request is not just 10 inches or a foot. He stated that by allowing variances of this size
would not be prudent.

Chair DeVore stated he agreed with Vice Chair Watt. He stated this was a vacant piece of
land and by making the property into two separate parcels, it created one lot non-compliant
immediately. It is a self-inflicted wound, and there is a remedy for it. In his mind, a variance
would not be appropriate in this instance.

Member Labadie stated the buildings are up. This construction was not thought out before
the buildings went up.

Chair DeVore stated there is a reasonable remedy to return the lots to one.

Planning Consultant Harmon stated the owner would have to vacate property lines and
make it one lot. Before, the property was two platted lots with one parcel number.

Chair DeVore asked if this could be done.
Planning Consultant Harmon responded affirmatively.

Member Campbell stated a person can transfer a sliver of property by simple deed and
then it would be counted in that lot from then on, correct?

Planning Consultant Harmon responded affirmatively. She stated as long as the other lot
meets the rear yard setback requirement, which she thinks it does.

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023
Page 5 of 6



Member Campbell stated he does not think they will meet the rear yard setback.

MOTION MADE BY VICE CHAIR WATT, SECONDED BY MEMBER CAMPBELL, TO
RECOMMEND DENIAL TO THE CITY COMMISSION ON BOA CASE NO. 2023-02, A
VARIANCE REQUEST FROM SEC. 110-344 (4), OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE TO
ALLOW FOR A POOL TO ENCROACH 5 FEET INTO THE 10-FOOT REAR YARD
SETBACK, FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 608 GULF BOULEVARD, INDIAN
ROCKS BEACH, FLORIDA, AND LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 16, BLOCK 1,
HAVEN BEACH, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 5, PAGE 27, OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA. PARCEL #: 12-30-14-37764-001-0160

Planning Consuitant Harmon stated the City Commission will hear BOA Case No. 2023-02,
608 Guif Boulevard, on Tuesday, March 28, 2023. The meeting begins at 6:00 p.m., with
the public hearing convening as soon as thereafter.

5. OTHER BUSINESS.
A. CITY COMMISSION ACTION:
1. BOA CASE NO. 2023-01 — 2504 GULF BOULEVARD. APPROVED BY
CITY COMMISSION.

City Clerk O’'Reilly advised that there will be BOA Meeting on Tuesday, March 21, 2023,
at 6:00 p.m.

6. ADJOURNMENT.

MOTION MADE BY VICE CHAIRWATT, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER CAMPBELL,
TO ADJOURN THE MEETING AT 6:20 P.M. UNANIMOUS APPROVAL BY
ACCLAMATION.

March 21, 2023 e
Date Approved Stewart DeVore, Chair

/DOR

MINUTES — BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023
Page 6 of 6



AGENDA ITEM NO. 4

BOA CASE NO. 2023-03
2011-1st Street




BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS

AGENDA MEMORANDUM
MEETING OF:
Board of Adjustment:  March 21, 2023 AGENDA ITEM: 4
City Commission: April 11, 2023
ORIGINATED BY: Hetty C. Harmon, AICP, City Planne T
AUTHORIZED BY: Brently Gregg Mims, City Manager
SUBJECT: BOA CASE NO. 2023-03 —2011 1=t Street

Variance request from Sec. 110-344 (4), of the Code of
Ordinance, to allow for a pool to encroach 16 feet into the
25 feet front yard setback resulting in a total front yard
setback of 9 feet to allow for a new pool for property located
at 2011 1st Street, Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally
described as Lot 1, Block 54, Indian Beach Re-Revised, as
recorded in Plat Book 5, Page 67, of the Public Records of
Pinellas County, Florida.

Parcel # 01-30-14-42030-054-0010

OWNER OCF BEACH LLC
LOCATION of PROPERTY: 2011 1st Street
ZONING: RM-1 Medium Density Residential
Direction | Existing Use Zoning Category
North Residential RM-1
East Residential RM-1
South Residential RM-1
West Residential RM-2
BACKGROUND:

The applicant is requesting a variance for pool to be encroach ¢ ft into the 25 ft front yard
setback for two family residence.

This house’s address is 2011 1t Street but the house actually faces 215t Avenue. The required
front yard setback of 25 feet is on the 1= Street side. They are requesting to locate the pool
in the front yard setback along 1* Street even though it appears as the side yard of the
dwelling.

This property is registered with the City as a vacation rental.



Sec. 2-152. - Variances.

(a)

Generally; criteria for granting variances from the terms of subpart B.

(D The board of adjustments and appeals shall make recommendations on
and the city commission shall decide variance applications will not be contrary
to the public interest, where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement
of the provisions of subpart B will result in unnecessary and undue hardship.
In order to recommend or decide any variance from the terms of subpart B, the
board or the city commission shall consider each of the following.

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures or buildings in the same zoning district.

The existing residence was built in 1972 and maintains the 25 foot front
setback on 1¢t Street even though house faces 21s¢ Avenue.

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of
the applicant.

The applicant did not create any special conditions or circumstances.

c. Granting the variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by subpart B to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

Granting the variance would confer special privileges to the applicant.

d. Literal interpretation of the provisions of subpart B would deprive other
properties in the same zoning district under the terms of subpart B and would
work unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant.

The approval of this variance request would not deprive other owners of use
and enjoyment of their properties.

e. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, structure or building; and

This is the minimum variance to aflow the owner to construct the pool as
proposed.

f. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B, and such variance will not be injurious to the area
involved or be otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.



Granting the variance will not be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of subpart B.

NOTICE: A public notice was mailed by first class mail to property owners within 150 feet
in any direction of the subject property and posted on subject property on March 6, 2023,
(Sec. 2-149 of the Code of Ordinances.)

CORRESPONDENCE: Two letters of denial were submitted.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the variance review criteria of Scction 2-152, staff
recommends denial of the request.

MOTION:

I move to recommend to the City Commission APPROVAL/DENIAL of BOA CASE NO. 2023-
03 —2011 1st Street. Variance request from Sec. 110-344 (4), of the Code of Ordinance, to
allow for a pool to encroach 16 feet into the 25 feet front yard setback resulting in a total
front yard setback of 9 feet to allow for a new pool for property located at 2011 1st Street,
Indian Rocks Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lot 1, Block 54, Indian Beach Re-
Revised, as recorded in Plat Book 5, Page 67, of the Public Records of Pinellas County,
Florida.



2011 1st Street
BOA CASE NO. 2023-03




BOA CASE NO. 2023-03 —2011 1st Street

Variance request from Sec. 110-344 (4), of the Code of Ordinance,
to allow for a pool to encroach 16 feet into the 25 feet front yard
setback resulting in a total front yard setback of 9 feet to allow for
a new pool for property located at 2011 1st Street, Indian Rocks
Beach, Florida, and legally described as Lot 1, Block 54, Indian
Beach Re-Revised, as recorded in Plat Book 5, Page 67, of the
Public Records of Pinellas County, Florida.




2011 15t Street




2011 15t Street




Survey

T |
STH A VEMUE NorTy (PLAT)
- g 21ST 4 VENUE NORTH
_'_'—-—-' \ ———
ASPHAL T 50
PAVEMENT SPHALT pg VEMENT .
o .___;;.-__:__:___,:___. . ———— T2 CURB &
> e — ] P o e —— B S B S e © _:__ P _-'h__'_-‘_.'-
T iAo
,f‘_’,-rf-ﬂ\;,-' INLET s of 2 ::
/ 7N O | N
5 L N ' . @
5 / s 7] =
§§-ij h\ .34";PA 3.'
%§ N & x Parking .
< - Feld |
Q0 1
31 ~s
5/ N
. [ 1 9 : ? ] N II
~ 1] - o F ty Q
% X s 3 &
E H NY
:'.).! | ‘Q S & !I
o |
I 2
I H b {
Q:rr'.' g ,(l})‘ |
E:‘ -I 2 ’4.8' 8
af] 1262 A ONLINE-. ]
| 1 : H--a'“——-, -'.'_Gr.-a.“a;ia—.zk"f\'-c..-ﬁ,.-,w,s:-:::.'.;,-.-,_r’%,f—gg,;;ﬁ_ (L rl——- —
N N834500"w 1 5p 90" (P.) 0.7 way; gfeesw=r & |
% N8345'25~ 719.84" 11y - - —
S
E\' f , .




Proposed Pool Plan

=%
58\3.45.00.E - ,20. 00' (P

T
.

l'q'r

HAL
=

X' 3/5°
R #1107

D

(PLAT)
EET
e

\

62.67°
R2.50°

RIW

r

b0
ASPHALT PAVBENT Fy

2NO STREET

1ST STR
05°F

(¥

NO551
No&'15

$835124€ 120.01" (M.

LEY
VED Attey

70°4¢
MPRO

UN/




Proposed Pool Plan




Looking South on 15t Street




Front Yard




Front Yard




Looking North on 15t Street




CORRESPONDENCE

RECEIVED




O’'Reilly, Deanne

From: Fred Woody <fnwoody@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 6:23 PM
To: O'Reilly, Deanne

Subject: Variance request 2011 21st Avenue

This is written to express my opposition to the variance requested by the owner of 2011 21st Avenue. My residence is
directly across 21st Avenue from the subject property. | have been a full time resident since 2017. The reason for my
objection is as follows, There have been occasions where | have ohserved as many as ten(10) overnight guests staying in
each of the two units. If my information is accurate, each of these units contains two bedrooms.

Even if there are only six{6) guests per unit, that leaves the potential of twelve(12) guests utilizing the proposed pool at
any one time. Obviously, the level of noise that would produce is quite cancerning, and at a minimum, disruptive to the
peace and quiet of those of us who live nearby. Approval of this variance would create a far greater hardship on those of
us who make our homes here just so a vacation property owner can raise his rental rates in my opinion.

I ask that you please vote no on this request. Thank you, and if you would, pass along my comments as you see
appropriate.

Fred Woody
204 21st Avenue
IRB



OBJECTION TO SETBACK VARIENCE REQUESTED BY 2011 1ST. ST. IRB, FL

We are property owners and/or full time residents living on 1. Street. Some of us of
have been here for 40-50 years. We moved to this community to enjoy the quiet
peaceful atmosphere and to live in harmony with our neighbors. There is a growing
trend in our community of properties being converted to short term rentals. This has
resulted in new problems that seem to be materializing on a regular basis.

These issues affect the permanent residents in real time. 2011 1% was recently
converted to a short term rental. It has been a long term rental since 1972.

Long term tenants at 2005 -next door- have complained about noise issues and have
even witnessed a physical altercation requiring law enforcement to intervene.

We are concerned with an application for a variance and the eventual installation of a
pool. Additional noise issues will threaten the livability for the surrounding permanent
residents.

The current owner bought the property knowing that the orientation of the building
made it impossible to add a pool.

The basis for the owner's appeal is the desire to maximize the value and profits of the
newly acquired property. Does the new owner have a right to increase his profitability
running a business at the expense of the neighbor's right to quiet comfort? A
FINANCIAL INCREASE ON A RETURN OF AN INVESTMENT DOES NOT
CONSTITUTE OR EQUAL A HARDSHIP.

If this variance is approved, it will set a precipitant. It will open the floodgates for
variance applications that will encroach into all set back lines.

Set back lines are like fences. They make good neighbors.

For these reasons we object to the approval of a variance for 2011 1+, Street, indian
Rocks Beach, FL.



WE ARE CONCERNED NEIGHBORS OF 2011 FIRST STREET, INIDAN ROCKS BEA,CH, FL
WHO ARE OPPOSED TO A VARIANCE BEING GRANTED TO THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT
2011 ST. STREET, INDIAN ROCKS BEACH, FL

\\\"l\\.‘\-‘? \-..i E‘i{,u \)Q\_\/.%@ '“ ‘ ;)PT Z—LN \\Ja\\’(’ _»L*\F) ,¥La .zé '} g:)

e

JIM\DH\LMAU. -~ o 2”"+Al/E B, I 333685
/Dc_.:z_:um:a_Lt_%LMch}ze/ 2005 ASTST 1o 33785
T . U5 /L st L, TR, 33765
////4 THMW JU5 /¥ 5T #_7 _'z‘,é‘j 23705
,M,zxdcq.. \R'LM Jmm /s NI2.3 337g2 = B
< el
| ,n)‘u__ Yo DGQ(Q- "J&’, )"{/l /’4,/"’ 1€ 7_)2[2 1 < 7({\’)
A{ \gw\»)( - 209 21“ I)Lwewu ,r/ZP; FL 23795
(/ vel ?7’?‘4,%‘,“ r/,f S Rl of N~




APPLICATION



APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

CITY OF INDIAN ROCKS BEACH PLANNING AND ZONING

Enquiries City Hall: 727.595.2517 or Hetty Harmon: 863.646.4771 x211 Email: hharmon@irbcity.com
Address: 1507 Bay Palm Boulevard, Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

For Office Use Only Application No. ‘20 ﬂ 3. [)3 Date Received IQ 0? /- ‘2 ] 4

APPLICANT AGENT/REPRESENTATIVE
Name: OCF Beach LLC Name: Shawn Lee
Address: 27615 US Hwy 27 109-260 Company: OCF Beach LLC
City: Leesburg, FL Address:
Zip Code: 34748 City:
Tel: Zip Code:
Fax: Tel:
Mobile: 352-815-8778 Fax:
Email: ocfbeach@gmail.com Mobile:
Email:
SITE DETAILS
Address: 2011 1st St Parcel ID: 01-30-14-42030-054-0010
City: Indian Rocks Beach Zip Code: 33785
Deerption: Indian Beach Re-Revised Blk 54, Lot 1
Zoning: RM-1 Future Land Use:

Size: 63x120




SITE DETAILS CONTINUED...

Does applicant own any property contiguous to the subject property? [ Yes No
If yes, provide address
and legal description:
Have previous applications been filed for this property? [ 1 Yes (X No
If yes, describe:
Has a certificate of occupancy or completion been refused? 1 Yes [ No
If yes, describe:
Does any other person have ownership or interest in the property? [ ] Yes X No
If yes, is ownership or
interest contigent or
absolute:
Is there an existing contract for sale on the property? [ ves X No
If yes, list all parties on
the contract:
Is contract conditional or absolute? [] conditional  [_] Absolute
Are there options to purchase? [ ]Yes [X] No
VARIANCE REQUEST
. . Iotal
Regulation Reguired Proposed Requested

Gulf-front setback (feet):

Bay-front setback (feet):

Alley setback (feet):




VARIANCE REQUEST CONTINUED...

Regulation Reguired @ Proposed = Reguested

Rear-no alley setback (feet):

Rear-north/south street (feet):

Street-front setback (feet): 25ft oft 16ft

Side-one/both setback (feet):

Minimum green space (%):

Habitable stories (#):

Minimum lot size (sq. ft.):

Building height (feet):

Off-street parking (spaces):

ISR (%):

FAR (%):

Dock length (feet):

Dock width (feet):

Signage (#):

Accessory structure (sq. ft.):

Accessory structure height (feet):

Lot size (sq. ft.):

Other: Pool in front yard, Fence change from chain link to new fence that meets
code and add landscaping for privacy (not to block sight triangle)

What is the proposed use . .
of the property? Residential Duplex




HARDSHIP

A variance is granted on the basis of evidence being presented that justifies an undue and
unnecessary hardship upon the applicant; a hardship that prevents reasonable use of the
property. The following criteria, set forth in Code Section 2-152, Variances, will be used to
evaluate the request for variance in order to determine if a hardship is present and if the variance
will impact the overall public welfare.

Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning
district:

The property has exposure on two sides however the legal “front” of this property is 2011
1st St. This is due to an old resolution that states the front yard is the narrowest part of
the property. The property functions with the driveway and entrance being on the longest
side which is 21st Ave. The side and rear yards are not large enough for a pool. The
technicality of the 25 foot setback would not allow for construction of a pool even though
—__thereis enough land and IS the most appropriate locaton for a pool.

Special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant:

The house was built with this orientation in 1972 by the original owner in compliance
of the old resolution stating that the front yard is the narrowest part of the property.
We recently purchased the property in 2021 and did not create this hardship.

Granting this variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that is denied by the
chapter to other lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district:

Swimming pools are an allowable accessory use in this zoning district. Many homes
in this neighborhood and district have swimming pools.

The literal interpretation of the provisions of Subpart B, Code Sections 78 through 110, would
deprive other properties in the same zoning district under the terms of Subpart B and would work
unnecessary and undue hardship upon the applicant:

Corner lots share this hardship due to the old resolution and literal interpretation would
deprive other corner lots the ability to put in a pool, as well as an undue hardship on
the applicant. Similar appliants with corner lots have been approved. 2313 1st St
(1997} and 124 13th Ave (2020) are two examples.




HARDSHIP CONTINUED...

The variance granted is the minimum that will make possible the reasonable use of the land,
structure or building:

2313 1st was granted a 20 ft variance, we're only asking for 16ft and a
front yard swimming pool. This would allow a 11’ wide pool which is
skinny, and 5ft between the house and pool for a walkway. Total distance
from the pool to the street curb is 21.6 ft. The proposed pool is smaller
than the average pool and a pool makes reasonable use of the land.

The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and purpose of Subpart
B and such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or be otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare:

This is the most uninjurious location to the area because that location is the most
appropriate on the side of the house where it can be fenced and landscaped for privacy
and safety. Pools in general are desirable amenities and desired by many
homeowners, as evidenced by the numerous pools on our street. Denying variances
for corner lots solely due to orientation would be injurious to many property owners.

I (we) believe the Board of Adjustment and Appeals and the City Commission should grant this
application because:

There isn't room to put a pool in the legal side or rear yards. It is not possible to reorient
the property to front 21st Ave so that the proposed location could be our side yard. This
variance is only needed because of the old resolution deeming the narrowest portion our
front yard, otherwise we could meet all setbacks as a side yard. Our house functions as
facing 21st Ave and a pool on 1st fits the character and setbacks of other pool homes
acing 21st. This is an issue facing other corner fot owners. Prior granted variances did not
cause a nuisance or create an undesirable situation.




CERTIFICATION

Date: Z/L/? &

I hereby certify that I have read and understand the contents of this application, and that this
application together with supplemental data and information, is a true representation of the facts
related to the request; that this application is filed with my approval, as owner, evidenced by my
signature appearing below.

It is hereby acknowledged that the filing of this application does not constitute automatic approval
of the request. Further, if the request is approved, I will obtain all necessary permits and comply
with all applicable orders, codes, conditions and regulations pertaining to the use of the property.

I hereby grant authorization to any city official to inspect, as reasonable times, the site of the
request.

Before me this date personally appeared:

Name. Slm}«on Lgé_

Signature: W

Personally known/Form of I_dentiﬂcation W. H _

—teing first duly sworn, deposes and attests that the above is a true and correct
certification.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this: Day: ) Month: 't'iﬁm U L 20 23

/7

Notary Public State of Florida at Large:

¥

Notary Public Commission Expiration: L J!f;“ ”,r/ b

State of Florida
County: Pirellas JALAN LESLIE
v ’nglﬂ—'/ h Y Notary Public - State of Florids

/; Commission # HN 348415
My Comm. Expires Jan 11, 2027

"Bonded through Nationat Notary Assn.

APPLICATIONS FILED BY CORPORATIONS MUST BEAR THE SEAL OF THE CORPORAON OVER
THE SIGNATURE OF AN OFFICER AUTHORIZED TO ACT ON BEHALF OF THE CORPORATION.




b P = N

pooLsize Ll x. BE x SPECS ...

POOL DEPTH . 2=.... T0. 7. CAPACITY oo it i

BECKING: POUR & TOP
DECKING: TOP ONLY ......

CHEMICAL SYSTEM
ELECTRICAL HOOK-UP
SWINM-OUT ___.
THERAPY JETS ...
RETURN INLETS . oot SKIMMER oo oo
MANUAL CLEANING EQUIPMENT ...
HEATER FOR POOL ... oot e

THERAPY SPA ... ...

| SPAJETS ... s JET PUMP i

HEATER FOR SPA ...l
RAISED SPABEAM .
RS
SCREEN ENCLOSURE -..

Kelly” ==
#Pools

727-593-9330
P.O. Box 309 « Indian Rocks Beach, FL 33785

4 | - _% -

PLOT PLAN

— e

T A W, Py e = —
ADDRESS 2V | AT e

CTYTA AL Py e Pl 2P CODE 7RI
HOME PHONE P2 245 -8 772> OTHER PHONE

MARCITE i§NOT WARRANTED
NG,

DUE

Lor BLOCK sue




Legal Description: SKETCH OF SURVEY

Lot 1, Block 54, Re—Revised Map

of Indian Beach, according to the mo':s"ﬂmmm’; =
map or plat thereof, as recorded o K

in Plat Book 6, Page(s) 8, of the m
Public Records of Pinellas County, ORAPHIC BCALE (In Fest)

K
Florida. '—é@';’- 1 lnoh -’:n’ 1.

Property Address: VA RN $8345°00°  120.00° (P.)
2011 1st Street B.R. 120,79 (M.}
Indian Rocks Beach, Florida 33785 -2
S0615°00"W 62.50' (P.}
S0642'58"W 62.66" (M.)
-3
SBI45°G0E  10.00° (P}
58341'15°E  10.08° (M.)
L4
SBY45'00°E  120.00" (P.)

i .7 58351247 120.01' (M)

= VEMUE Mo
—— - 2ISTAVENUE oy
SR T T

Ay

"WMTPAmr

MO STREET o4
7375?‘!?55?’
50

NOSI5 00

» NOF51 085 §2.67

w NEI 45",
( ngfso-?f ,’2“09' (P) 07 wat
P 19.84" ()

2500 i Lor
: oFF Pl 2
BLOCK
st
GENERAL NOTES:
1}LEGAL DESCRIPTION PROVIDED 8Y OTHERS.,
77 UNOERGROUND FEARRES, SUCH A%, MPROVEMENS. ENCRGACRIENTS, FOURIMIIONS LEGEND 4 ABBREVIARION
QTUTLIEES, o EXSTONT, WERE T (CCATED AT A PART OF THES SUAVEY. e o
2O ONG TIES ARE T0 THE FACE OF THE WALL AN AR WO 100 8E ISE0 7O :i m% X o e o
RECONSIRLCT SCUNDATTY LIE'S, FHE DRUENSIONS OF SULDRSTAS SHOWNREREX 0 Cliigaren o Gt TLLEPHONE FACRITIES
DG NOF INCLUDE AN EAVE OVERHANG LALESS NOTFDL E AT Thovmenr ot OENEADLNES FOR  [OPOFEMNN
piyen SHouw x CRUER
A FHANL LN FRNERTY COWG. CONMCRETE oRA FTICIAL RECOROS 800K
F OMENSIONS SHOWNARE PLAT AND LEASURED UNLESS OTHERISE SHOWN CAE  CACUATED r AT I
7 HEREGH ARE FO PE LINE MOTED 6 . GAV  CARETREMSINRSY FA PATROOC VTLITY EASEALENT
12 IHE SURVEY QEPICTED HERE (1 FORBAS A CLUGED CEHE IRY. FIGURE CHORD EE MG cuRiA g WETER
{0 THIS SUNEY S AREPARED FON 1HE EXCLUSNE USE AN BENEFTT OF THE PARTIES G ooR PEC  FONTOFCHPOINDIARNE Gt
LISIED HERTON. LARUITY T0 THAD PARTIES LAY MOT BE IRVEFLRRED CRASSKINED. 57 DeSereIowoRCEED  AG. PAGE
1S ORUYING MAY HOT BE TO SCALE DURL T ELEC TRONC THAKSFER OR COPY. pE T B onrorsTERSECHOY T NGt EET I
0 THES SURYEY DOES WOT REFLECT OR DETERANE PROPERTY OWNETSHIP CANERSIP  £1.  DLEVADON BK PARERMATLON ML COMCRE
OF FENCES, IF ANY. WERE NOT DETERMNED AS A PART OF 155 SURVEY. Hev.  EEvaDoN POL  PONIONIRE i CONG. BLOCK PALL FYPICA.
11) P SURVEY 0P FED HERES L sy £ UTLATY POLE =
EATEACE OF ANY WEFLAND OR ARISOICTIONAL AREAS, TRE Y BEAREAS W EOF.  EDCEOFRMTUENT B0 POLTMILGHUROE AL EaSTIVG ELEVANON
memmrmrmrummmu Eon m‘:f;nrfm 7] T CF (LN T - E R
A SUREY 12 VAL M ACCOROWCE WITHES 1710, FORAPERIDOF RONTS  gsarr, Brssenr o i L A Sl
PROM THE DATE OF CERTFXATION. FF. | FIWSHED AOOT BT, PORT OF TANGENCY B e
19) THES SURVEEY 13 NTEMDEQ FOR MORTGAGE R REFIANCE PURPOGES ONLY MORS 70 FOLND. I3 B3 wosoeer
EXCLUSMELY FOR THE5 USE8Y THOSE TOWHOMIT IS CERIVED. 1183 SURVEY 15 NOT P RONPFE e WOODFENCE
FO-BE USED FOR COMS RIS TION, PERMN TING, DESIGN OFf ANY OIMER USE WHOUT TME {K ‘ﬂgﬁm RAD. 1. wm’ CRRIRED D
PRTTEN COMSEIT OF TAE ATTES G SURVEYOR e aneD ¥ prph :
H) THES £ HOT AN ALTARCSM LAND: DILE SURYEY. WO EXAMPATICN OF FITLE MAS UNFTENANGE EASELGEN R
uuarnsmrﬁ ::;’,D.IM o rmmm"”lm OCF Deach LLC, a VYirginia
18] THESE LANDS G20 8 SUILECT TOOCOWATIONS, LITATIONS, RESTRICHIORS, S i .
RESERVATIONS, ANDCR OTHER RECORDED ENCLLINUAMCES NOT SHOWN OF T pLar,  MQVID 303 WATKRAL GEODETI VERTICA ATLAL 3479 Limited Liability Company;
Gri) amovemecovsy | Elevated Title Services
—LO00 TONE :
lm_,m":_u" NAD W ORI AMERIGAN HORZONTA STt 1iss LG,
'é‘u:zmmwnagmlmmmm;mrmunpmM°w. Fidelity Natlonal Title
LA, COLMRMTY & PANEL MAMBER 1231170111 K, LAST REVESON DATE 0302000,
1189 SURVETON WAIES 10 GUARANTEES A3 TO THE ACCURALT OF Insurance Company.
THE ABOVE AFORMATION. IT 15 SUGGESTED THAT ARLOCD ZOME DETERIMATION  "TE
B YERIIED FAOM THE COUNTY 4 W BCI THE BUBJECT PROPERTY UIES. HCOMPLIVICE KNTHFLORTN AL TRATVE COOE S 11,052 (TN, FLOCATION OF

EASEMENTS OR RDGHT-OF AV OF RECORS, OTHER 1A T1XXSE ON REOQAD FLAT
] 7 et v o PE s mosaerer, SHEET 1 OF 1

THIS SURVEY SKETCH 1S COPYRIGHTED MATERIAL ©

Seculon OL, Townehip 30 South, Renge 14 Rast SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

Drown By: AV T Survey Number: 21-2421 | ¢ THE SURVEYOR, HEREBY LEATFY THAT
WAS. WY GIRECT SUPEAVISION AN

4 THAT 1O ITE BEST OF AT KNOWLEDIGE, NFORSAH [1GN, AND BELIEF & A

3 TRUE MG, TCH OF I

2 . (HERECHN,

i ey uummlmuurmnm_w_

7. REWEIONE Y[ oAt | R WAYNE Dlgraey sned by R WAL \m
RICHMOND Datw: 20110728 1102570450

LakoRiago mm;gg & Mapping, LLO
d (3
17310 DEER ISLAND ROAD e S o0 e ROGERT W. RIGHMOND, Professional Lard Surveyor § Sapper o, 6310, State of Florida

DRRR ISLAND, FL 22778 407-306-3163 NOT VAL WITHOUT THE SIGRATURE AMD THE Cresial RATED SEAL OF A FLORIA UCENSED!
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIEATION LBY723 FAX 1-B68-341-8780 o W WAL AroFioR, P T

SEAL




AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

OTHER BUSINESS




AGENDA ITEM NO. 6

ADJOURNMENT

ll




